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TO: Buster Rich
Harvey Gulf
FROM: Logistics Leadership Team

Callum Finlayson, EPW Marine Manager

RE: Staff Recognition

Dear Buster:

Both Harvey Gulf and SEPCo wish to recognize your outstanding confributions fo safe
operations onboard your vessel during the month of January. You have played a significant
part in both Harvey Gulf and SEPCO's efforts in ensuring no harm within our operations. This
confribufion was amply demonstrated in the part you played in recovering the FRB that was
disabled during a recent drill at Ursa. Whilst safety of life at sea is paramount and we would
expect nothing less, you demonstrated excellent leadership in ensuring the personnel involved
were safely refurned to the installation.

On behalf of SEPCo, we wish to thank you for your contributions to Goal Zero.

Sincerely,
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Dan Flynn
EPW logistics Manager




